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Please see attached letter to Lori Wrotenbery of today's date. 
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September 2,2003 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Lori Wrotenbery, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and 

Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

R e ; Case 13071: Application of MYCO Industries, Inc. for compulsory 
pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 

Yates Petroleum Corporation respectfully requests that the above-referenced 
case that was heard on May 22,2003, be dismissed. The parties have reached a 
voluntary agreement for the development of this acreage and a pooling ordf x is no 
longer needed. Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

William F. Carr » 
of Holland & Hart LLP 

cc: Shari Darr 
MYCO Industries, Inc. 

David Brooks, Esq. 
Oil Conservation Division 

James Bruce, Esq. 
Attorney for Bass Enterprises Production Company 


